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Procurement Department 
Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Supervisor of Procurement 

ph. 410-809-6044 

Jennifer.Horner@hcps.org 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

Bid #25-JHP-021 
 

New Ticket Booth at Aberdeen High School 
 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS 

FROM:  Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent 

DATE:  April 9, 2025 
 

 
This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the 
Bid.  
 
1. REVISION:  Revised Drawing A1.7 – Revised in response to permit comments. Ticket booth upgrade 

to comply with IECC requirements. 
 
2. REVISION: Revised Drawing A5.3 – Added in response to permit comments. 
 
3. QUESTION:  Please confirm no bid bond is required. 
 

ANSWER:  Correct, no bid bond. 
 
4. QUESTION:  Will this project be a day time summer project? 
 

ANSWER:  Yes, refer to Specifications Section 10 for the timeline and Section 6 for the work 
hours. 

 
5. QUESTION:  Please confirm no prevailing wages on this project. 
 

ANSWER:  Correct, no prevailing wages. 
 

6. QUESTION:  In the spec for conduit outside it says for underground to use sch. 40 pvc. Nothing is 

shown for outside above ground. Please advise on conduit type for outside above ground. 

 
ANSWER:  Sch. 40 pvc acceptable for outside above ground. 
 

7. QUESTION:  Is there a overall length limit for conduit run from ticket booth to wire closet G-103? 

 
ANSWER:  No length limit. GC shall be responsible for providing single mode fiber (3 pair) with 
interduct shielding from G-103 to ticket booth. Cable will need LC connector at both ends and be 
plenum rated. GC shall run fiber line in 4” conduit outside building to ticket booth. GC shall also 
provide 4” empty conduit with pull tape to existing concession stand building. 
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8. QUESTION:  Is the 1-1/2" conduit allowed to be exposed on wall on back side of concession stand by 

panel location to allow conduit to be connected to the panel? 

 
ANSWER:  Yes. 
 

9. QUESTION:  The spec for conduit outside says for underground to use sch. 40 pvc. Nothing is shown 
outside above ground. Please advise on conduit type for outside above ground. 

 
ANSWER:  Sch. 40 pvc acceptable for outside above ground. 
 

10. QUESTION:  The data calls for a 4” conduit from the shed to the data rack in Room G-103. This 
seems oversized for data, security, and cameras in the ticket booth.  We recommend a 1” 0r 1-1/4” 
conduit to save cost. Please clarify. 

 
ANSWER:  Conduit no longer required through ceiling space. 
 

11. QUESTION:  Drawings call for EC to provide conduit and string only for data.  Please verify.  If cable 
is required, Please specify which cables are required. 

 
ANSWER:  GC shall be responsible for providing single mode fiber (3 pair) with interduct 
shielding from G-103 to ticket booth. Cable will need LC connector at both ends and be plenum 
rated. GC shall run fiber line in 4” conduit outside building to ticket booth. GC shall also provide 4” 
empty conduit with pull tape to existing concession stand building. 

 
12. QUESTION:  The plans call for installing a new underground splice/pull box in the run from the ticket 

booth to the concession stand.  There is currently a large underground splice/pull box already in 
place, west side of the sidewalk at the corridor entrance and it is labeled “Electric”.  Could we perhaps 
use this junction box in our conduit run over to the concession stand instead? 

 
ANSWER:  Splice/pull box was included to cover expense where/if required. We have no issues 
with use of existing junction box if field verified to be an available alternative. 

 
13. QUESTION:  Are we able to run conduit up the north most wall of the concession stand rather than 

going out and around the back?  This will alleviate a lot of digging and clean up.  If so, should the 
conduit be painted, and what color? 

 
ANSWER:  We have no issue with routing up north most wall. Paint color can be selected during 
construction. 

 
14. QUESTION:  Please clarify the type of cable to be pulled from the closet G-103 to the new ticket 

booth along with the maximum distances and bend radius and any restrictions.  This will help us in 
our effort to install the proper pathway for this cable. 

 
ANSWER:  GC shall be responsible for providing single mode fiber (3 pair) with interduct 
shielding from G-103 to ticket booth. Cable will need LC connector at both ends and be plenum 
rated. GC shall run fiber line in 4” conduit outside building to ticket booth. GC shall also provide 4” 
empty conduit with pull tape to existing concession stand building. 

 
15. QUESTION:  Is there a need for the cable from G-103 to the ticket booth to be in conduit through the 

hallway ceilings?  These ceilings were opened during our site visit and along with elevation changes 
the ceilings are very tight with HVAC duct work and other trades running through them.  A 4” conduit 
will be extremely hard to get installed. 

 
ANSWER:  Conduit no longer required through ceiling space. 
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16. QUESTION:  I  have attached a drawing referencing the direction we would like to use to enter the 
concession building . Will this be an acceptable alternative? This question is part of RFI question 11. 

 
ANSWER:  We have no issues with use of routing alternative/existing junction box if verified to 
be available in the field. GC shall also provide 4” empty conduit with pull tape to existing 
concession stand building. 

 
 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2 dated April 9, 2025 to Bid #25-JHP-021 New Ticket Booth 
at Aberdeen High School. 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Company      Name (Print or Type) 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
 
 
Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission.  The same person signing the 
Addendum shall sign the Bid Form.  Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-
responsive. 
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